From:
Abhishek Sinha,
Addl. District And Sessions Judge
Court No. 13 Sultanpur.

Sultanpur: Date: May 2022

Information regarding purchase of " Maruti S - Cross Smart Hybrid Zeta" Car

To:
The Registrar General
Hon'ble High Court of Judicature,
At Allahabad.
Through:
The District Judge,
Sultanpur.
No.
Subject:
under Rule 24 of the Govt. Servant Conduct Rules, 1956.
Sir,

I have the honour to submit, on the subject noted above, that as per the Hon'ble
Court's C.L.No.25/Admin(A) Dated July 13, 1999, I have to furnish the following particulars of
purchase of New "Maruti S - Cross Smart Hybrid Zeta" Car on 28.03.2022, by exchanging my

old car Tata Indigo Manza Car.

Details of purchase of car:

May 11,2009

Gross Pay Rs.180473/- and Net Pay Rs.

; Couit its amount and in what manner loan
' will be repaid etc:

New Maruti S - Cross Smart Hybrid Zeta
Car of Rs.10,35,287/-including comprehensive
Insurance for one year, Registration Fees and
Extended Warranty from dealer, Bright 4
Wheel Sales Pvt. Ltd. Vikasnagar, Lucknow
and registration was done by R.T.O Lucknow
on 02.04.2022 having registration No. UP 32

E ~ |Date Qf L;iiir}ingwdf Service:
2. | Present gross salary and take home salary:

149086/-
3. Details of purchase of car:
| - |MT 4038
4.  |If any advance of loan taken from the High | Nil

5. If ény loan taken from Bank etc. details of

'amount, mode of repayment, period of

|deduction, number and amount of

instalment etc.
|
|

Term loan of Rs.9,55,000/- taken from State
Bank of India, Janakipuram Branch, Lucknow,
to be repaid in equally monthly instalment of
Rs.14,695.20/-each till the entire loan with
interest is fully repaid.

6.  |Regarding purchage of 2nd hand car,name |Not Applicable
|of the vehicle, its model cost prices Etc, |
7. | Detail of property (Area of plot locality, | Not Applicable
city, District, if building or flat the its size:
8. | Name & full address of the dealer: \Bright 4 Wheel Sales Pvt. Ltd., 11/CP§, Vikas
T Nagar, Lucknow
9.  Whether the dealer is regular or reputed Yes
‘one:
10. | Whether the Judicial Officer is related to NO




the seller in any way and whether any case
\against the seller is pending in or decided

by Judicial Officer:

o -|————_ - @ _— —— -

11. | Details of source of amount with papers in |Term loan of Rs.9,55,000/-taken from State
|support thereof. Bank of India, Janakipuram Branch, Lucknow

and rest amount of Rs.80,287/- expended from
my own salary A/c No.30763139088, State

| Bank of India Sultanpur. My old Car has been
exchanged by the Dealer itself for Rs. 50,000.

Regarding proof of papers:

1. Photo copy of Arrangement Letter of terms of Loan of Rs.9,55,000/-
from State bank of India, Janakipuram Branch, Lucknow.

2. Photo copy of Sale Letter.

3. Photo copy of Invoices.

4. Photo copy of Registration by R.T.0 Lucknow.

5. Photo copy of Insurance.

6. Photo copy of pass book of State Bank of India A/c No. 30763139088.

7. Old Car Exchange Receipt.

Your's faithfully,

(Abhishek Sinha)
Addl. District And Sessions Judge
Court No. 13 Sultanpur.




